

Re: Affordability Fund

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)" <francesca.bungaro-yemec@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Mar 2017 19:19:57 -0500

No problem. We can do that.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2017 6:55 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Fwd: Affordability Fund

We may have to rearrange my schedule.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: March 8, 2017 at 6:54:23 PM EST
To: "Mayo.Schmidt@HydroOne.com" <Mayo.Schmidt@HydroOne.com>
Subject: Re: Affordability Fund

Hi Mayo,

Tomorrow morning at 10:00 would work for me. We can meet at your office. Joining me will be Kaili Sermat Harding (ADM), Carolyn Caldwell (Legal Director), and Keley Katona (Director Of Operations). Let me know if this works for you.

Serge

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 8, 2017, at 6:41 PM, "Mayo.Schmidt@HydroOne.com" <Mayo.Schmidt@HydroOne.com> wrote:

Hi Serge,

We also appreciate the great work you and your team are doing along with a

bold action by the Premier.

Agree, timeline are tight, we would be pleased to meet with you and your decision makers along with ours. We will make ourselves available right away, in fact if you are free tomorrow morning, we can get together and discuss.

We have key people in the office tomorrow morning, the availability does change as the day goes on and through to early next week. Mike Vels and Jamie Scarlett are driving process on our end. I will ask Mike to marshal our team to be available to meet when you are free, please let me know if you can get together with us in the morning.

Thank you for the offer to meet and move this important file forward.

My best,

Mayo

On 2017-03-08, 12:51 PM, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)"

<Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Mayo,

I wanted to thank you and your team for supporting us on the

establishment of the Affordability Fund. As you know the timelines are

very tight. I understand there was an implementation meeting yesterday

with lawyers, accountants, financial people and ministry staff. A number

of issues were raised about the trust, its establishment and related

issues. Draft materials are being shared. Wondering if it would be

helpful to have a senior-level meeting this week to ensure we're all on

the same page and we remain on track.

Serge

Sent from my iPad

This email and any attached files are privileged and may contain confidential information intended only for the person or persons named above. Any other distribution, reproduction, copying, disclosure, or other dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete the transmission received by you. This statement applies to the initial email as well as any and all copies (replies and/or forwards) of the initial email